Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Tuesday, May 28, 2019
8:30 A.M.
Committee Room
1425 Wisconsin Drive
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Committee Members: Walt Christensen — Chair, John Kannard- Vice Chair,
Dick Schultz — Secretary, Michael Wineke, Lloyd
Zastrow,

Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll Call
Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

LN~

Review of the Agenda

5. Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda
items must register their request at this time)

6. Approve minutes from April 30, 2019 Highway Committee meeting

7. Communications

8 Old Business a. Discuss and take action on asphalt milling bids for CTH B

b. Discuss hot mix asphalt 2019 vendor prices, asphalt paving
and asphalt plant locations

9. New Business a. Discuss 2020 to 2025 capital budget for highway projects
and equipment purchases
Discuss and review 2018-19 winter maintenance costs
Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

10. Highway Operations Report

11. Review and approve vouchers

12. Set Next Meeting Date (June 25, 2019 — 8:30 a.m.)
13. Adjourn

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, April 30,2019

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, April 30, 2019, at 8:30 A M. for a
meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Walt Christensen; John Kannard; Dick Schultz; Michael Wineke; Lloyd Zastrow
Members absent: None
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner

Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator

Brian Udovich, Highway Department

Jacob Mruyacz, Wolf Paving

Doug B., Payne & Dolan

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.
HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the March 26, 2019 Highway

meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Zastrow and seconded by Mr.
Kannard to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Christensen, Kannard, Schultz, Wineke, Zastrow
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters/E-Mails:
e E-mail: Bridget Olson & Rick Winter — regarding Remnant Parcel CTH “B”

News Releases/Notices:
¢ NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT:
e NONE




Highway Committee Minutes
April 30,2019
Page 2 of 3

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

e Construction Projects
Project schedule will be handed out at Committee Meeting
e Winter Maintenance
Crews were out for a few minor winter events in April
All winter plow equipment will be removed from trucks in the next few weeks
¢ General Maintenance
Crews are working on post-winter guardrail, bridge, and sign repairs
Crews are completing pavement patching and pavement repairs
Crews are pulling up and regrading shoulder material on state and county highways
Crews are working through several county highway crack seal projects
e Office/Shop Staff

Office staff is working on all final 2018 reports including the summary 2018 financial
report

OLD BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

9a. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and answered
questions. No Motion



Highway Committee Minutes

April 30,2019
Page 3 of 3

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:
BILLS:
BILLS:
BILLS:
BILLS:

COMMITTEE:

P CARD: APR-GENERAL
P CARD: APR-BILL
P CARD: APR-BRIAN

TOTALS:

04/01/19
04/08/19
04/15/19
04/22/19
04/29/19
MAR

58,037.31
12,234.92
44,072.00
19,078.85
23,195.19
282.06
6,044.02
99.00

3 184.00
$ 163,227.35

LB

It was moved by Mr. Schultz and seconded by Mr. Zastrow that the bills are allowed as reviewed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Christensen, Kannard, Schultz, Wineke, Zastrow
NOES: None

ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Motion by Mr. Kannard and seconded by Mr. Zastrow to adjourn at 10:20 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:

AYES: Christensen, Kannard, Wineke, Zastrow

NOES: None
ABSENT: Schultz
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 28, 2019, at 8:30 a.m., at the Jefferson County
Highway Department.

Approval:




5/23/2019 13:26

JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

05/23/19
LABOR 5-22-19
EQUIPMENT 5-22-19
MATERIALS 5-22-19
SHOP MATERIALS 5-22-19
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 12.33%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE _ SPENT _ TRANSFER _ BALANCE _PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE | 2,561,209.02] 810,730.96 0.00[1,750,478.06 31.65%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 5,725,547.88| 318,531.08 0.00[5,407,016.80 5.56%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE | 1,180,819.40] 645,595.42 0.00[ 535,223.98 54.67%
9,467,576.30| 1,774,857.46 0.00| 7,692,718.84 18.75%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
9,467,576.30 |1,774,857.46 0.00|7,692,718.84 18.75%

C:\Userstann) JEFFERSONWppDalall

Intermel Files\Conlen! Oullook\RZ3BLPTDN 2019 BUDGET TO ACITIQAL HDPMPARISONS 19-05-22 2018 COST SUMMARY

5/23/2019 1:26 PM



LABOR 5-22-18

53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 2019

512312019 13:26

EQUIPMENT 5-22-18 . | | _ z . (ROADEO) ,
M_ATERIM_.s_ 5-22-19 | | LA 072 073 094 126
SHOP MATERIALS §-22-19 | | | TOTAL W_PLWIAPY | W_NONSTRM| W_ANTIICE | A_TRAINING JE/DC
ER ENANC 348,045.40 832,774.00 | 1,180,819.40
Labor C.0. BUDGET 95,683.01 80,856.41 14,524.96 301.64
Fringe 74,638.04 63,076.09 11,326.64 235.31
Machinery 240,054 .46 217,970.31 21,285 61 798.54
Transfers/Journal Entries 0.00
Ma_lnrla!s 145,357.81 144,362 56 62267 372 68
; 0.00
EXPENSE ] §56,733.42 555,733 42 506,265.37 47,759 88 1,708 17 0.00 0.00
REMAINING ! 626,085.98
pr=———————s
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 555,733.42 506,265.37 47,759.88 1,708.17 0.00 0.00
] +
1
ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL 832,774,00
APPROVED CARRY OVER 34804540
TOTAL AVAILABLE 1,180,819.40
APPROVED TRANSFER 0.00 ;
TOTAL AVAILABLE | - 1,180,819.40
ESTIMATED EXPENSES (equipment storage/building & grounds) 89,862.00 |
TOTAL EXPENSES 645,595.42 )
TOTAL REMAINING 535,223.98
—_ —————— ] S—— + +
75.00. 0.1400 063 1.44 2.50
date I reg. hours I o.l. hours total hours I § labor I $ incidental | $ sm tool l § oquipment I $ salt I $ sall bring $ calclum § boal julce $ sand I $ misc.
17172018 375 3975 T165.13 | 50602 4356 2.683.27 504375 | 77708
122018 225 | 1275 | 257348 | 2,007.88 | 8622 | 6,147.20 | 4.275.00 117164
1M019 4350 26461 752. lD /.06 2,330. 21 375, 00 | Me00
1472018 | 250 21604 | 18853 | 8.08 | 12512 | 000!
muzms_ | 200 | 200 | 8580 5141 246 75.34 | 18.75 |
12018 200 | 200 |  49.68 | 38,76 | 186 11652 | 0.00 | ! 1
1hzoie] 925 | 925 | 21632 | 168.75 | 805 | 556.23 | i H 57,68
1.!1‘.’20]9 200 200 42.83 34, 2? | 1 54 3787 | 37,50 !
1/1572018 1.00 1.00 | 2197 7.4 | 082 | 7534 | 37.50 i
171872018] 400" 5325 179850 140301 | 87.23 | 383192 | 146125 | !
1182018 98.00 | 3,466.44 2,704.97 | 12058 | 746250 | 6817 |
120{2019 48.50 1,636.00 | 121787 | 61 34 56.25 | }
12172018 78.00 | 184913 144250 6913 2,700 17015 | i
1222018 108,00 | 1,058.39 371250 | I : [
12372018 12).25 3,393.95 7,068.75 | | I |
12472018 i 50.25 | 220393 187,50 | | i I
172512019 | 79.00 218328 33750 | | i |
1282018 | 18325 475348 579375 | 756 | I N
12002019 | 157.50 4,341.18 37.50 | 630 | 37438
11202018 | 96.75 | 238414 601136 | 1875 | 241845
1312018 | 78.00 | 1,84548 | 448578 | 1500 Ri— | §18.83 16,714 25
2112019 1 95.00 237756 | 8.014.05 | 528750 11942 | 31,00
20412018 | 11.00 261.08 | 1562 1875 : i
2572018 | 37,50 1.202.16 258007 | 420000 | 514.00
2062018 ] 18525 477624 | 11,803 62 15,818,765 164892
27f2018| | 11100 | 5045.35 12,606,03 16,563.75 | 1,136.10
2182018 26,50 625,54 534 50 2625 i 6200
2102019 5525 1,808.98 427029 5.850.00 921.78
2112018 82.00 210500 1642 18 587552 1.762.50 72114
2122018 178:25 514340 401243 12,852 26 5.006.26 91532
2n¥z01e 12850 3,384 05 263090 9.948.25 3.625.00 17618
242018 9525 225281 1,757 42 5.128.64 30000 12870
2152018 T4.50 1,768 47 137802 3,388 36 33750 1.96
anTroia 13475 13475 4085225 362022 10.738.30 61875 513326
2h8R018 89.50 3400 12350 331595 258677 8,264 86 573750 73906
201072018 55.50 5550 1,360.88 1,061 62 2,250,860 :
2202018 85.00 | 4525 13025 357678 279025 9.734.03 510375 1.086.05
22112018 | 15.00 | 15.00 346,05 | 26995 ! i
20222018 4875 48,75 1,741 64 80058 367983 | |
2723208 .00 7000 243030 1.802 90 | 5,305.02 5.568.75 | 57232 | |
27242018 | L 20325 | 2725 | 95118 | Taz.02 | 213412 2.850.00 55524
27250019 1050 | 1060 197.71 | 15423 | 22602 75.00 j |
272672019 850 | 100 | 1050 | 256.80 | 200.33 | 24599 | 37.60 | 140 | | I
227019 8450 | 3300 | 1750 313828 ] 244817 | BO3335 | 5,587.50 105136 7248
202872018 il 0,00 == | | 1 J 13,375 56
V12018 300 | 4.00 104.80 | 192,14 | | |
322019 0.00 | 4825 | 167348 | 362500 | 19875 | 73710 5042
52019 1300 | 15.00 | 37584 | 118722 | 562,50 | 4.06 | 180
3672019 4250 | 4250 | 907.30 | 277543 | 356.25 | H
2018 0.00 | 36.00 | 1226.25 | 274182 297500 | 361.80 |
3872019 150 | 150 | 3582 | 58.28 | el ~l i
9018 0.00 | 36.00 | 1 397500 | 361.90 |
311072018 000 | 18.00 | BIB11 | 1.178.58 | 140825 272 1280
112019 750 | | 750 | 17193 | ! I 1
33172018 i i 0.00 | ! (40,018 57 (188.01) 248 | B7.10) (115 )
4162018 2.00 0,00 2.00 47.68 81 1
I 2,089.00 1,375.75 3 AG4.T5 §5,6683.01 N!i“.@l !!91’5.85 2:!6!41’8.50 i|!iﬂ,93 18,541.35 “élﬂ 57.68 3,735.66 23!9?(.25
'_HOLI_RI..Y COSTS 27.616 | 21,542 1.032 68.253 | 26.465 ¢ 0.204 0.004 0.001 0.050 8.651
| I ! 240,064.46 1,222.12 139,681.07 616.66 40.00 1,494.26
equlp. total tons salt gallons brine calcium gallons beet

C:\Userstann) JEFFERSONWppDatailocalMicrosoftindows\Temporary Inlernel Filgs\Conlent OutioakiRZ3BLP70\ 2019 BUDGETF () A§ TUAL COMPARISONS 19-05-22 53313 WINTER 31301

5/23/2019 1 26 PM



C:\Users\annj JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\MicrosoftWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Conient Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2019 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 19-

MAINT

53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE _

2019

5232019 13:26
LABOR 5-22-19
EQUIPMENT 6-22-19
MATERIALS 5-22-19

SHOP MATERIALS 5-22-19 ORIGINAL BUDGET I RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS I TOTAL
GENERAL PATROL 1,254,325.00 1,254,325.00

General Maintenance - 311.01 556,898.68
EXPENSE 556,898.68 556,898.68 556,898.68
REMAINING 697,426.32 697,426.32
CRACK SEAL 85,000.00 85,000.00
NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 100,122.12 100,122.12 100,122.12
REMAINING (15,122.12) (15,122.12)
SIGNING 311.844 132,500.00 132,500.00
NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 60,606.60 60,606.60 60,606.60
REMAINING 71,893.40 71,893.40 16,337.25
PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 145,000.00 145,000.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 145,000.00 145,000.00
BITUMINOUS SEALCOATING 230,000.00 230,000.00
CTH N Sec. 14 Gal. 0.00
0.0 miles Tons
CTH Gal. 0.00
0.0 miles Tons
CTH Gal. 0.00
0.0 miles Tons
CTH Gal. 0.00
0.0 miles Tons
RESEAL ROADS 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 230,000.00 230,000.00
BUILDING ALLOCATION 91,466.00 91,466.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 91,466.00 91,466.00
MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. ADJ.

'HIT & RUNS 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,929.29
FIRE CALLS 0.00 0.00 0.00
MISC 0.00 0.00 190,296.39
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 193,225.68 193,225.68 193,225.68
REMAINING (187,225.68) (187,225.68)

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 910,853.08 910,853.08 810,730.96
ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL | 1,944,291.00 . 1,944,291.00 I

APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES | 0.00 0.00

APPROVED BUDGET 1,944,291.00 I 1,944,291.00 |

APPROVED CARRY OVER 616,918.02 ' 616,918.02

TOTAL AVAILABLE 2,561,209.02 2,561,209.02

TOTAL EXPENSES 810,730.96 810,730.96

TOTAL REMAINING 1,750,478.00 1,750,478.06

30of 10

05-22 53311
5/23/2019 1:26 PM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE 2019

5/23/2019 13:26 . .
LABOR 5-22-19 |

EQUIPMENT 6-22-19

MATERIALS 6-22-19

SHOP MATERIALS 5-22-19 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL
C:\Users\annj.JEFFERSON\AppData\LocalMicrosoft\Windows\Temporary internet Files\Content,Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2019 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 19-05-22 53311
4 of 10 5/23/2019 1:26 PM

MAINT,



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2019
16/23/2019 13:26 :
LABOR 5-22-19
EQUIPMENT 5-22-19
MATERIALS 5-22-19 .
SHOP MATERIALS 5-22-19 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL
BITUMINOUS SURFACING
CTH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills) 0.00 895,637.07 964.00
CTHJ (access rd.) 0.00 77,319.80 93,032.68
CTH B - Waukeshau to Dane 2,896,214.00 2,896,214.00 9,724.46
CTH "J" (STH 106 TO US 12} Phase | 100,000.00 100,000.00 -
CTHCI(STH 106 - STH Z) 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00 195,041.15
General Paving 0.00 0.00 -
EXPENSE 298,762.29 298,762.29 298,762.29
REMAINING 4,297,451.71 5,270,408.58
ENGINEERING 0.00
CTH A (C - 106) ) 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH H recording fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH J(C-STH12) 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH K (STH 12 - ROCK CO) 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
BUILDING ALLOCATION 0.00 156,377.01
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 19,281.29 19,281.29 19,281.29
REMAINING (19,281.29) 137,095.72
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 487.50 487.50 487.50
REMAINING (487.50) (487.50)
ICC COMPUTER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
IP TELEPHONY ALL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MisC. 0.00 0.00 0.00
TRAINING 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 318,531.08 318,531.08
BUDGETED TOTAL 4,596,214.00 | 5,725,547.88 '
TOTAL EXPENSES 318,531.08 | 318,531.08 '
TOTAL REMAINING 4,277,682.92 5,407,016.80

C:\Users\annj.JEFFERSON\AppData\LocaI\Microsofl\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Conlent.Outlook\RZ3BLP7D\ 2019 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 19-

CONST

5of 10

05-22 53312
5/23/2019 1.26 PM



CONSTRUCTION __ 2018 |

CTH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Milis) 31259153
_ Puscripticer: Pulierize, Pave, Shoulcer . . 3 S— = . ——e — e .
D08 021 (1) {2+] 043 061 062 066 093 084 126 187 190 191 192 196 186 197 198 200 209 21 240 247 401
Shrma WAGHY  CIEIWAILD T =RAL TOTAL TAMLLMG | KD _GRAVIL _Dee W_TRAFCON | RV WOODYV | RF CIAVRT RF_DITCH BF_APPURT A _SUPRENG | A TRAMNING JEDC el B_CDURSE [ = CUTFILL SEEDAND LUNDERCUT SURE MAIN aLmEDEAER INTERSECTN CLAMGRLUB GRADE RD. SIGNS €& ELNE HAULING
S — — — - . -
R 6400 | S i—— 400
= == 1]
0.0 i T
— 0.00
= S - o - i RE— — = L
[ - — 0"
| 564.00 000 000 3 [ 0.00 v00 (] 000 [ 000 [ 000 000 000 [ [ [ T 000 000 000 [T [ [ 000
| (EIIIE [ ] T :




A TRUCTION 2019

Lapos s CTHJ (accessrd) )
EOPMENT ST 1
AL S Brias, fS0rT  SLLITMIG L] st 187 190 191 1% 198 1% 197 198 200 !:I_? 401
MR MATERALS 20T bt BOGET AL ELTMATTD P s __| RUMBLE COURSE| DR & CLVT | CUT/FILL | SEED/LND | UNDERCUT] SURF MAIN [SIDEWA INTERSECTN CLELUNE| HAULING
t00 1731560
32000 235947
1. 1224134 __| L o - - — = . o . E—
19,897 00
441,001 4838939 B 48,389 39 » - . = =, =
CIIEET) [N I N [ N S ) D I R S N N R — — b
71569 83238 74114 - == IE]
A 0.00 — N -
000 = S . E— = — - N —— S——
—_— 1) Em— - = = — -
000 = B o | e
| —_— T = S 1t =
_ o] — — = | E— - —
e 0.00 | .
000 N R | R o o - | B li | -
S . - s S u
000 . S S—
000 e = = i 2 ==
TS5.7% ﬂ.ﬂﬁ_ﬂi .00 [T (1] 00| 1477541] 19.72200] SH4da0d 0.00 000 oo 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 oo 000 o0 St34 oo (=] oo oot .00 0.00 o
|mmn|u drenad ETHE




53312 C.TH.S. CON CTION 2018 . 1 R | 1 ) B 1 i : | e

V22018 13:26

LABoA 5210 CTH B - Waukeshau to Dane

EuPveNTszie  Deseription; Ml Pave, Shouider | —— = e e = — ===

MATERIALS 5249 b 008 021 031 032 042 061 082 (1 093 084 126 187 190 191 182 198 196 197 240 247 401
SHOPMATERILS S48 oRmawwwpas _ spastsatizioin i TOTAL nsununs | soawe | wowes | wrearcos | avwooov| e cuer | eomos | ereust | 4 suenens | o TRamnG rweie | scowse | oracvr | ameu | seewuo | womov | SUReuam sions CAELINE | HALLING

s i wal . = 152800 -
ood am 000 oo ang (1] aoo ooo 1560 oo 000 o0 oo ooe 0.00 ool om LS00 0. DWI o o IR o400 (L)

I‘.ﬂllﬂllﬁ 2EEEARSGL | DERSARGL




iz

“J” ETH 106 TO U 12 Phase |

(CTH
—

mj!i

—
—_—1

=

e =

Swcepima

=




63312 C.T.H.5. CONSTRUCTION pihk] -
ot — L - L] - . - . | . [ 3 H - i =
|Lazom sz _ CTHCI(STH106-STHZ) o
EoarwinT 33340 _Descripten; Pulverize and pave ) =
[MATERIALS 5-219 - = 061 062 192 | 136
SHOP MATERIALS 52213 A TOTAL [RF_CULYRT| RF_DATCH CUT/FILL | SEEDALND
— — =
~through 571072018 11160 | TEBGET| == T 213228 A ' SCTELA IRFFZIRTH I
05111/18] 2,00 187 26
0513119 87.00 12,424 81 419239 585293
. =S ] - a
=rmTwe——— s, SRR =t = = ==
S L N (AN |E— N -
[SILIE I = - = b
il === == === s ] R S
= 052219 211407 | _ e
S— = SR S =T = = R - = -
TASETS | ImoaIa0 NEEE o ool siwc2e om am pm] amE| wxNee ¥zl [T} 00| BEEEY | WIIERE (1] oo [10] 500518 oo (1] 00| WHST| 4488 g0 TTas |
REMAKING 130859778




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

May 28, 2019

Operations Summary

Construction Projects

CTH CI (STH 106 — CTH Z)

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface

Progress: Existing pavement is pulverized. Crews are completing final grading work
and replacing failed culverts. The first mat of asphalt paving will begin on May 20"

CTH B (Dane County — CTH F)
Project Type: Mill and Resurface
Progress: Project will tentatively start in mid-June

CTH A (Crossman Road — Lake Mills)
Project Type: Construction and Resurface
Progress: August/September start

CTHJ(CTHC-US 12)
Project Type: Planning, Maintenance
Progress: September start

Miscellaneous Projects: Bike path maintenance project, Old Highway Department site

General Maintenance

= Crews completed asphalt overlay projects sections of several county highways

(CTHK, CTHN, CTH G)

= Crews are working sign installs & repairs including a Dane County project

» Crews are completing pavement patching and pavement repairs

= Crews are pulling-up and re-grading shoulder material on state and county highways
= Crews are working on several county highway crack seal projects

Office/Shop Work
= Office staff is working on all final 2018 reports including the summary 2018 financial

report



Jefferson County Highway Department Grade Crew . Paving Crew [l

Project Schedule 2019 Culvert Crew Shoulder Crew
Updated Last 5/23/2019
Month April May June July August September Octob No
MR R M N E A R R E E R RS R AR B R A
ole|el5lslal>lglalalels|icsls|lZ|Z|s|s|s|lo222alalele|lelx|ltltlalsl22]2
21212121212121212(2 131313121313 12131313121313 18|82 (2 (3|82 |2|S|8|2|2|2
cla|e|d|g|ls (2|l ]|s|e (g2 |L|N[((S|N|e|e|d|ls|e|2]|g|s|T|ISI8|S |||
. . L - — |N | — ||« ~ |~ |N — N — | N | N ~ |~ |
Project/Activity Description
CTHCI
106 to Waukesha
Traffic Control/Close Road (Closed on 4/29/19)

Culvert Replacement

Pulvervize and Relay Pavement (Completed on 5/15/18)

Fine Grade and Red Top

Asphalt Binder Lift (Began on 5/20/19)

Asphalt Surface Lift

Shouldering Gravel

Paint Markings

| Signing

Remove Traffic Control/Open Road

Weather Delay

CTH B Mill and Overlay

Dane to Lake Milis

Farm Technology Days

Traffic Contral/Close Road

Mill and Pave

Shouldering Gravel

Paint Markings

Remove Traffic Control/Open Road

Weather Delay

Lake Mills to Johnson Creek

Farm Technology Days

Traffic Control/Close Road

Widening

Mill and Pave

Shouldering Gravel

Paint Markings

Remove Traffic Control/Open Road
| Weather Delay

Joh Creek to C d

Traffic Control/Close Road
Mill and Pave

Shouldering Gravel

Paint Markings

Remove Traffic Control/Open Road

Weather Delay

CTH F to Waukesha (Start Pending Funds)

Traffic Contral/Close Road

Culvert Replacement

Pulvervize and Relay Pavement

Page1of 3



Jefferson County Highway Department
Project Scheduie 2019

Updated Last

5/23/2019

Grade Crew
Culvert Crew

Paving Crew [l
Shoulder Crew

Month

April

=
5
<

[
c
3
o®

J

el
<

September

October

November

Project/Activity Description

Week
1-Apr-19

8-Apr-19

15-Apr-19
22-Apr-19

29-Apr-18

6-May-19

13-May-19
20-May-19

27-May-19

3-Jun-19

10-Jun-19

17-Jun-19
24-Jun-19

1-Jul-19
8-Jul-19

15-Jul-19

22-Jul-19

29-Jul-19

5-Aug-19

26-Aug-19

2-Sep-19

9-Sep-19

16-Sep-19

23-Sep-19

30-Sep-19
7-Oct-19

14-Oct-19
21-Oct-19

28-Oct-19

11-Nov-19
18-Nov-19

4-Nov-19
25-Nov-19

Fine Grade and Red Top

Asphalt Binder Lift

Asphalt Surface Lift

Shouldering Gravel

Paint Markings

Signing

Remove Traffic Controi/Open Road

Weather Delay

CTH A South of Lake Mills (Start Pending Permits)

Traffic Control/Close Road

Misc Removals

Pavement Removals/Pulverize

Grading

Storm Sewer/Culvert Installation

Restoration

Fine Grade

Red Top for Asphalt

Asphalt Binder Lift

Asphalt Surface Lift

Shouldering Gravel

Paint Markings

Signing

Remove Traffic Control/Open Road

Weather Delay

City/Town/Village Projects

Town of Palmyra

Blue Spring Lake RD - Culvert Replacement and Pave

Town of Jefferson

Airport RD - Undercutting and Paving

Hoard RD - Undercutting and Paving

Town of Sullivan

Town of Farmington

Town of Concorde

Maintenance Work County/State

Page 2 of 3




Jefferson County Highway Department Grade Crew Paving Crew [l
Project Schedule 2019 Culvert Crew Shoulder Crew

Updated Last 5/123/2019

Month April Ma

=3
[
s
=
o
7]
-

Augu September October November

«
15-Jul-19 |E
<

Week
1-Apr-19
8-Apr-19

16-Apr-19
22-Apr-19
29-Apr-19
6-May-19
13-May-19
20-May-19
27-May-19
3-Jun-19
10-Jun-19
17-Jun-19
24-Jun-19
1-Jul-19
8-Jul-19
22-Jul-19
29-Jul-18
5-Aug-19
12-Aug-19
19-Aug-19
26-Aug-19
2-Sep-19
9-Sep-19
16-Sep-19
23-Sep-19
30-Sep-19
7-Oct-19
14-Oct-19
21-Oct-19
28-Oct-19
4-Nov-19
11-Nov-18
18-Nov-19
25-Nov-18

Project/Activity Description

Roadside Maintence County/State

Mowing

CTH O - Undercutting and Pave

CTH N - QOverlaying (Began 5/13/19 and Completed 5/14/19)

CTH G - Overlaying (Compieted 5/7/19)

CTH K Near Grogan- Overlay (Completed on 5/15/17)

CTH K Near Grogan- Culverts

STH 18 (Jefferson to Sullivan) - 3 Culverts -

Ditching

Miscellanaus Ditching on County Roads _

|Seal Coat

CTH A - Lake Mills to Watertown

Crack Seal

CTH A - Lake Mills to Watertown

CTH G - STH 89 to STH 18

CTH O - STH 134 to Waterloo

CTH G-US 1810 STH 88

CTH J - CTH G to Jefferson

CTH W - New Road to Jefferson

CTH C - Dane CTY to US 12

CTH CW - Watertown to Dodge County

CTH SC - US 16 to Dodge County

CTH E - CTH F to Watertown

CTHD-STH 106 toc CTH E

CTHP-CTHFto CTHE

CTHY - CTH F to Johnson Creek

CTHF-CTHClto CTHB

CTHH-STH59t0 CTHZ

Jefferson Shop - Parking Lots

Bridge Maintenance ’

Weed Spraying

County/State Spraying Jefferson County _

Page3 of 3



